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TO:  Mayor Ann Campbell and Ames City Council Members 
 
FROM: Lieutenant Jason Tuttle – Ames Police Department 
 
DATE: February 15, 2011  
 
SUBJECT: Beer Permits & Liquor License Renewal Reference City Council Agenda  
  March 1, 2011 
 
 
The Council agenda for March 1, 2011, includes beer permits and liquor license renewals for: 
 

• Class C Liquor w/ Outdoor Service – Coldwater Golf Links, 615 S. 16th Street 
• Class A Liquor w/ Outdoor Service – Elks Lodge #1626, 522 Douglas Avenue 
• Class C Beer and B Wine – Swift Stop #5, 3218 Orion Street 
• Class E Liquor, C Beer, and B Wine – Sam’s Club #6568, 305 Airport Road 
• Class C Liquor – Carlos O’Kelly’s Mexican Café, 631 Lincoln Way 
• Special Class C Liquor – Valentino’s, 823 Wheeler St. #1 
• Special Class C Liquor – The Spice Thai Cuisine, 402 Main Street 
• Class C Beer – Swift Stop #4, 1118 South Duff Ave. 

 
 
 
A review of the Ames Police Department’s records found no violations for Coldwater Golf Links, Elks 
Lodge, Swift Stop #5, Sam’s Club, Carlos O’Kelly’s, Valentino’s and The Spice Thai Cuisine during the 
past twelve months.  The police department would recommend renewal. 
 
Swift Stop #4 was cited on 3/25/10 for sale of alcohol to a minor during an alcohol compliance check.    
The police department would recommend renewal. 
 
 


